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From:
Sent: 10 February 2020 14:20
To:
Subject: RE: 20200123 PIR ACP 2011_02 Greater Wash And Humber Gateway Transponder Mandatory 

Zones (TMZ)

  

1. Dear  

2. Further to my last, please find responses below.  As before, I await a response from Swanwick MIL. As soon as I 
have this, I will forward. 

3. Apologies again for the delay in providing this 

4. Regards, 

5.  

  

6. “The Sponsor reports that] “since implementation, there have been no significant increase or decrease in aircraft 
movements and/or change in the type of aircraft overflying these areas, [nor any] or some other relevant event during 
the period of the review (2nd May 2013 and 31st April 2015).” 

Would you please review this response now that the PIR is considering discrete review periods for each of the TMZs. 
  
For Greater Wash TMZ 
Since implementation, there have been no significant increase or decrease in aircraft movements and/or 

change in the type of aircraft overflying these areas, (nor any) other relevant event during the period of the review (13 
October 2016 – 12th October 2018) 

For Humber Gateway TMZ 
Since implementation, there have been no significant increase or decrease in aircraft movements and/or 

change in the type of aircraft overflying these areas, (nor any) other relevant event during the period of the review (1 
May 2014 – 30th April 2016) 
  

2. [The Sponsor reports that] “there were no unforeseen or unintended operational impacts of the proposal during the 
period of the review (2nd May 2013 and 31st April 2015)”. 

Would you please confirm that this statement is true for the discrete review periods for each of the TMZs. 
  
For Greater Wash TMZ 
There were no unforeseen or unintended operational impacts of the proposal during the period of the review 

(13 October 2016 – 12th October 2018) 
 For Humber Gateway TMZ 
There were no unforeseen or unintended operational impacts of the proposal during the period of the review 

(1 May 2014 – 30th April 2016) 
  

3. [The Sponsor reports that] “no additional resources were required to support the revised operation during the period 
of the review (2nd May 2013 and 31st April 2015)” 

Would you please confirm that this statement is true for the discrete review periods for each of the TMZs. 
  
For Greater Wash TMZ 
No additional resources were required to support the revised operation during the period of the review (13 

October 2016 – 12th October 2018) 
 For Humber Gateway TMZ 
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To:  > 
Subject: RE: 20200123 PIR ACP 2011_02 Greater Wash And Humber Gateway Transponder Mandatory Zones (TMZ) 
  
  
Good morning   
  

 been able to make any progress with this?  I am only working today and Thursday this week and then will 
be out of the country until February 8th.  I am hoping to get my report published by the end of the third week of 
February so would very much appreciate your response asap. 
  
Kind regards, 
  

 

  
 

  
Airspace Regulator (Coordination) 
Airspace, ATM and Aerodromes 
Safety and Airspace Regulation Group 
Civil Aviation Authority 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Airspace Policy  
Sent: 23 January 2020 14:04 
To:   
Subject: 20200123 PIR ACP 2011_02 Greater Wash And Humber Gateway Transponder Mandatory Zones (TMZ) 
  
  
Good afternoon   
  
I have now all but completed my draft of the PIR, however I still need to confirm the following points with you. 
  
To quote form   earlier response; 
  

1. “The Sponsor reports that] “since implementation, there have been no significant increase or decrease in 
aircraft movements and/or change in the type of aircraft overflying these areas, [nor any] or some other 
relevant event during the period of the review (2nd May 2013 and 31st April 2015).” 

Would you please review this response now that the PIR is considering discrete review periods for each of the TMZs. 
  

  

2. [The Sponsor reports that] “there were no unforeseen or unintended operational impacts of the proposal 
during the period of the review (2nd May 2013 and 31st April 2015)”. 

Would you please confirm that this statement is true for the discrete review periods for each of the TMZs. 
  

  

3. [The Sponsor reports that] “no additional resources were required to support the revised operation during the 
period of the review (2nd May 2013 and 31st April 2015)” 

Would you please confirm that this statement is true for the discrete review periods for each of the TMZs. 
  

  

4. [The Sponsor reports that] “no Ministry of Defence feedback was received by Anglia radar during the period of 
the review (2nd May 2013 to 31st April 2015.”” 

Would you please confirm that this statement is true for the discrete review periods for each of the TMZs. 
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5. {The Sponsor reports that] “no significant issues were note during the period of the review (2nd May 2013 to 
31st April 2015).”” 

Would you please confirm that this statement is true for the discrete review periods for each of the TMZs. 
  

  

6. It was a condition of the decision LATCC (Mil) ATC were approved to provide radar services within the TMZ(s) using SSR 
alone.  Please confirm the dates when this approval was granted.  I seem to recall that we discussed that a response 
from Swanwick RAF(U) was still outstanding when we met on the 17th December.  I would be grateful if you would 
chase this. 

  
Kind regards, 
  

 

  
 

  
Airspace Regulator (Coordination) 
Airspace, ATM and Aerodromes 
Safety and Airspace Regulation Group 
Civil Aviation Authority 
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